To,

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Jaipur,

Grass Farm Nursery,
Khatipura Jaipur

Sir,

Date: 29.05.2020

Sub.:- Reg. Diversion of 0.0314 Ha. of forest land in favor of JIO DIGITAL FIBRE
PRIVATE LIMITED, "Construction of Laying of underground Optical Fibre
Cable From Jaipur (Nindar Mod) to Kaladera ( Via Nindar, Jairampura,
Jahota, Jalsoo, Raghunathpura & Mundiya) for Jio Digital Fiber Private
Limited” Proposal No. FP/RJ/OFC/43151/2019

Ref.:- Letter N0.1318 Date -06-03-2020

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.0314 Ha. of forest land

for Laying of underground Optical Fibre Cable From Jaipur (Nindar Mod) to Kaladera ( Via

Nindar, Jairampura, Jahota, Jalsoo, Raghunathpura & Mundiya ) for Jio Digital Fiber Private

Limited” has been examined in the office of Dcf, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey

with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted as

under:-

Sr. Observations Reply
no

1 | 1=oyh d k& DyXu elufp= vulkj ou [k.M uinM | Ikkfkr dj fnjk x;k gA

cuM d xke ekpMk d [kBjk u- 274 ,0 xke utinM d
[kBjk u- 3388 ,0 3386 1 gkdj mDr oFC yibu
xtjxh tcfd elufp= d bIMDI e xke ekpMk d
[kBjk u- 274 rFk xke uinM d [kBjk u- 386 ,0 388

fy [ gvk gA

i=toyh d Ik ByXu [kEjk okbt ,fj;k dyD;y"u
WV e Hh ou [k.M e “kfey xke ekpMk d [kjk u-
274 rHAk unM d [kBjk u- 386 ,0 388 vidr g t&
fd 1= d Bk iklr ekufp= 1 fklu gA

I kki/kr dj fnsk x;k gA

.y W =]

Pos ok Ninital Cibva Drivata 1 it
FOr JIU Digiial ribre vriygig Limited

~

Autharized Signatory
Yours






